

*See Lead Box -
7/1/72*

August 2, 1972

Mr. Ronald G. Stevens
Executive Producer
Long Island Film Studios
Post Office Box P
Brightwaters, New York 11718

Dear Mr. Stevens:

We certainly agree in principle with the proposal given in your letter of July 28, 1972, for the narration change in the film, "Lead-Poisoning-The Hidden Epidemic." This is an excellent movie and with the proposed change in Paragraph 6--which will eliminate the reference to lead in automotive exhausts--we think this film will find wide acceptance in the health field.

We understand the change will require substantial editing and agree to pick up \$900.00 of the cost. In connection with this, will you please call either Dr. Cole or me with the new wording you propose to use in Paragraph 6.

Your offer not to make further prints of the present version, but instead to use the new version for all future orders is appreciated.

Cordially,

Jerome F. Smith

Jerome F. Smith
Secretary & Manager

JFS:lm

cc: Dr. Jerome F. Cole✓

100-1000